
QUESTIONS RE: COPIER/PRINTER RFP 

Does the district have any plans for the aged assets?  

Yes. The existing multifunction printer/copier is City owned and will be used in another 

department.  

Can you tell me what the current count is on the copier for each of the following? 

The existing multifunction printer/copier is City owned since 2016.  See the attachment for a 

recent meter reading. 

The RFP states when to have the bid in by. Will the bid opening take place immediately 

afterwards? 

All submitted sealed bids will be opened on Thusday, August 11th at 1:30 p.m.  

Are you wanting to keep the current Lanier or have it removed by the winning vendor? 

The existing multifunction printer/copier is City owned and will be used in another 

department.  

Would City consider moving to Digital/cloud fax solution? 

Yes. Please submit as options - submit bids with fax module and propsal with cloud fax options 

(minus fax module.)  

 




